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From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachment:

Hi team,

Andrew Daley[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANDREW.DALEY4C2DD120-5734-48AC-85BB-

9A4F3131B87B]

Mon 06/09/2010 3:26:26 PM (UTC)

Christopher G Knight} GRO {; Helen

Dickinson[! GRO i Paul Whitakeq GRO ;
Robert Daily: GRO i Sharron L

Jenningsi GRO i Steve

Bradshawf GRO i Suzanne Winter] GRO i

FW: Commital Papers
Committal Papers (zipped) Folder.zip

FYI and action. Would you be interested in a presentation by Mick? I'll see if he can make our next team meeting in

Oct?

Regards,

Andrew

From: Iain Murphy

Sent: 06 September 2010 15:57

To: Mick F Matthews

Cc: Jason G Collins; Andrew Daley; Paul Southin; Andy Hayward
Subject: FW: Commital Papers

Mick — Many thanks.

Gents — Please see attached for your information / consideration etc.

Regards,

lain

From: Mick F Matthews

Sent: 06 September 2010 13:59
To: Iain Murphy; Andy Hayward
Subject: Commital Papers

lan/Andy

I have developed Procedures & Standards in respect of Committal Papers and this has been agreed by the Criminal
Law Team. Accordingly the P&S and the relevant forms are associated with this Email. Arrangements are in hand to
publish the documents on Sharepoint and the GSD

A presentation has been delivered to RML & PFWW investigators as they do not get the same number of committals
as Investigators in PO Ltd so you may wish to merely forward this to your Investigators for their information in respect
of the procedures and amended forms.

Regards
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Mick F MATTHEWS
Investigation Procedures and Standards Manager
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